DRUK GREEN POWER CORPORATION LIMITED MATERIAL MANAGEMENT SECTION PHUENTSHOLING: BHUTAN



STANDARD BIDDING DOCUMENT

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF OFFICE AND IT EQUIPMENT

NIT No. MMS0051/2025 dated 14/03/2025 File No. DGPC/MMS/OE & IT/2025/238

These documents are meant for the exclusive purpose of bidding against this NIT and shall not be transferred, reproduced or otherwise used for purposes other than that for which they are specifically issued.

Contents

NOTICE INVITING TENDER	
SECTION I: INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS (ITB) – IN A SEPARATE DOC	CUMENT5
SECTION II. BID DATA SHEET	6
SECTION III: BIDDING FORMS	8
FORM II: BID SUBMISSION FORM	10
FORM VI: DEVIATION SCHEDULE	17
FORM VII: PRICE SCHEDULE FORM	18
FORM VIII: TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS (IF APPLICABLE) -AS PER PRICE SCHEDULE	ATTACHED20
SECTION IV: GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (GCC)	21
IN SEPARATE DOCUMENT	21
SECTION V: SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (SCC)	22
SECTION VI: CONTRACT FORMS	24
FORM I: CONTRACT AGREEMENT	25
FORM II: CONTRACT PERFORMANCE SECURITY	27
FORM III. BANIZ CHADANTEE EOD ADWANICE DAVMENT	29



NOTICE INVITING TENDER

Material Management Section Druk Green Power Corporation Limited Phuentsholing

Domestic Competitive Bidder

For

Supply and Delivery of Office and IT Equipment

NIT No: MMS0051/2025 Date: 14/03/2025

Material Management Section, DGPC invites sealed Bids from eligible national Bidders for the Supply and Delivery of Office and IT Equipment as per the scope of supply mentioned hereinafter.

1. Detailed specifications, scope of supply and terms and conditions are given in the Bidding Documents, which are available as per the schedule below:

Tender No. and date	MMS0051/2025 dated 14/03/2025
Document available period (date & time)	From 18/03/2025 to 03/04/2025
Bid submission (date & time)	Up to 03/04/2025 by 15:00hrs BST.
Pre-bid meeting (if any)	NA
Bid opening date, time & place	03/04/2025 at 15:30 hrs BST at MMS, Conference Hall, Phuentsholing
Bidding Documents shall be available	www.drukgreen.bt

2. Issuance of Bidding Documents shall not automatically construe that the Bidder fulfils the Qualifying Requirements which shall be determined during Bid evaluation based on data/documents submitted by the Bidder.

- 3. Bids shall be submitted at the address given below and shall be opened in the presence of Bidder's representatives who choose to attend.
- 4. All Bids must be accompanied by Bid Security for an amount of **BTN. 101,000.00 (One hundred One Thousand) only** in the form of Demand Draft /Cash Warrant /Banker's Cheque/Bank Guarantee enforceable by any financial institutions in Bhutan and shall remain valid till **02/07/2025 in favour of Material Management Section, DGPC**. Purchaser may also accept cash deposit through bank transfer in expectational circumstances.
- 5. Qualification Requirement for Bidders shall be as specified in the BDS.
- 6. Bid Documents are not transferrable. The Purchaser reserves the right to accept or reject any Bid partly or fully or cancel the bidding process without assigning any reasons thereof and in such case no Bidder/ intending Bidder shall have any claim arising out of such action of the Purchaser.
- 7. Address for bid submission:

Manager, Material Management Section, Phuentsholing.

Telephone: 05-254465

SECTION I: INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS (ITB) – In a separate document

SECTION II. BID DATA SHEET

ITB	Particulars			
1.1	The Purchaser is: Material Management Section, DGPC, Phuentsholing			
	For Bid clarification purposes, the Purchaser's address is: Attention: [Sigay Dorji]			
8.2	Address: Material Management Section, Phuentsholing			
	Phone number: +975 5 254382			
	Electronic mail: s.dorji3774@drukgreen.bt			
	Bid Clarification request will be received on or before:			
8.3	Time: 15:30 Hrs BST			
	Date: 30/03/2025			
8.5	A pre-bid meeting "shall not" take place.			
10.1	The language of bid is: English			
	The Bidder shall submit with its Bid the following additional documents:			
	a) Copy of Valid Trade License / Certificate of Incorporation			
	b) Latest Tax Clearance Certificate			
12.1(i)	c) Bid Submission Form			
	d) Bid Security			
	e) Price Schedule			
	f) Power of Attorney (if applicable)			
14.3	The Bidder shall quote prices: CIP, MMS Store, Phuentsholing			
14.3 (a) & b)	The final destination is: MMS Store, Phuentsholing.			
14.5	Bids are being invited for [INDIVIDUAL ITEM]			
15.1	The prices quoted by the Bidder "shall not" be adjustable.			
16.1	The Bidder shall quote in BTN			
17.1	The Bid validity period shall be 60 days from the date of bid opening i.e., up to 02/06/2025 .			
18.1	The Bidder shall furnish a bid security in the amount of BTN 101,000.00 shall be valid up to 02/07/2025 .			
19.1	Alternative Bids "shall not" be permitted.			
20.3	The period of time for which the Goods are expected to be functioning (for the purpose of spare parts, special tools, etc.) is [NOT APPLICABLE]			
21.1	Financial Capability The Bidder shall furnish documentary evidence that it meets the financial requirement(s): [NOT APPLICABLE]			
21.2	Experience and Technical Capacity			
OWER COLO	The Bidder shall furnish documentary evidence to demonstrate that it meets the following experience requirement(s): [NOT APPLICABLE]			
A LEIS	Tonowing experience requirement(s): [INOT APPLICABLE]			

21.3 (a)	Manufacturer's authorization "is not" required.			
21.3 (b)	After sales maintenance, repair, spare parts stocking and related service "are not"			
	required, and the Bidder therefore "is not" required to be represented by a suitably			
	equipped and able agent in Bhutan.			
21.3 (c)	Joint Venture/Consortium (JV/C) Bids are permitted [NO]			
22.1 & 24.1	In addition to the original Bid, the number of copies is: [NOT REQUIRED]			
24.2 (b)	For bid submission purposes only, the Purchaser's address is:			
	Manager, Material Management Section,			
	Phuentsholing.			
	Telephone: 05-254465 E-mail: s.pema1815@drukgreen.bt			
24.8				
24.0	Bidders "shall not" have the option of submitting their Bids electronically.			
25.1	The deadline for the submission of Bid is: 03/04/2025			
	15:00 hrs. Bhutan time.			
	The Bid Opening shall take place at:			
28.1	Address: Material Management Section, Conference Hall			
20.1	Date: 03/04/2025			
	Time: 15:30 hrs, Bhutan Time			
36.3	Evaluation will be done for [ITEM WISE]			
2(2()	The adjustments shall be determined using the following criteria: [NOT			
36.3 (e) APPLICABLE				
36.6	Bidders "shall" be allowed to quote prices for one or more lots.			
38.1	A margin of Domestic Preference "shall not" apply.			
43.	The successful Bidder shall submit the contract performance security and sign the			
	Contract within 15 days from the date of issuance of NOA .			
44.	Signing of contract shall be within 15 days from the date of issuance of NOA .			

SECTION III: BIDDING FORMS

Form I: Bidder's Information Form

The Bidder shall fill in this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated below.

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) of Bid submission]

Tender No.: **MMS0051/2025**

1. Bidder's Legal Name[insert name]
2. In case of Joint Venture/ Consortium (JV/C) legal name of each member:
3. Bidder's or each member of JV/C 's Country of Registration:
[insert Country of Registration]
4. Bidder's or each member of JV/C 's Year of Registration: [insert year of registration]
5. Bidder's or each member of JV/C 's Legal Address in Country of Registration
6. Bidder's or each member of JV/C 's Authorized Representative Information (if applicable)
Name and identity No.:
Representative's name and identity No.
Address: [insert Authorized
Representative's address]
Telephone/mobile No.:
contact No.7
E-mail Address:
Attached are copies of the following original documents:
[check the box(es) of the attached original documents]
Articles of Incorporation or Registration of firm or valid Trade license named in 1 above,
In the case of a JV/C letter of intent to form the JV/C or the JV/C agreement
In the case of a government owned entity from Bhutan, documents establishing legal and
financial autonomy and compliance with commercial law
Power of attorney authorizing the signatory of the Bid to sign on behalf of the Bidder.
Latest Tax clearance certificates.

Form II: Bid Submission Form

[The Bidder shall fill in this form in accordance with the instructions indicated. No alterations to its format shall be permitted and no substitutions shall be accepted.]

Date: [insert date of Bid submission]

Tender No.: MMS0051/2025

Alternative No.: [insert number, if this Bid is for an alternative]

To: Material Management Section, DGPC, Phuentsholing.

We, the undersigned, declare that:

- (a) We have examined and have no reservations to the Bidding Documents, including Addenda No.: [insert the number and date of issue of each addendum];
- (b) We offer to supply in conformity with the Bidding Documents and in accordance with the Delivery Schedules specified in the SCC the following Goods and Related Services: [insert a brief description of the Goods and Related Services];
- (c) The total price of our Bid, excluding any discounts offered in item (d) below is: [insert the Bid Price in words and figures, indicating the various amounts and their respective currencies] [in case of single stage, two envelopes, this clause (c) and (d) shall not be applicable];
- (d) The discounts offered and the methodologies for their application are:

Discounts. If our Bid is accepted, the following discounts shall apply: [Specify in detail each discount offered and the specific item of the Schedule of Supply to which it applies.]

- Methodology of Application of the Discounts. The discounts shall be applied using the following methodology: [Specify in detail the methodology that shall be used to apply the discounts];
- (e) Our Bid shall be valid for a period of [insert number] from the date fixed for the Bid submission deadline in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 26.1, and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before expiry of that period;
- (c) If our Bid is accepted, we commit to provide a Performance Security in accordance with ITB Clause 45 and GCC Clause 16 for the due performance of the Contract;
- (d) We are not participating, as Bidders, in more than one Bid in this bidding process, other than any alternative offers submitted in accordance with ITB Clause 15;

- (e) We, including any subcontractors or suppliers for any part of the Contract, have nationality from eligible countries, viz: [insert the nationality of the Bidder, including that of all parties that comprise the Bidder if the Bidder is a IV/C, and the nationality each subcontractor and supplier]
- (f) We have no conflict of interest pursuant to ITB Sub-Clause 3.2;
- (g) Our firm, its affiliates or subsidiaries including any subcontractors or suppliers for any part of the contract has not been declared ineligible by the Purchaser under the laws or official regulations of Bhutan, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 3.4;
- (h) We have read the ITB and GCC carefully, understood and agree to comply with all the clauses which are mentioned therein. In case of any breach of any condition on our part, we shall be liable for actions as per terms and conditions of the Contract.
- (i) We understand that this Bid, together with your written acceptance thereof included in your notification of award, shall constitute a binding contract between us, until a formal contract is prepared and executed.
- (j) We accept the Vendor Performance Management System.

We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest evaluated Bid or any other Bid that you may receive.

Signed:	[insert signature of person whose name and capacity are shown]
In the capa Submission F	acity of[insert legal capacity of person signing the Bio
Name:	
Duly author	rized to sign the bid for and on behalf of:
Dated on	day of[insert date of signing]

Form III: Bid Security (Bank Guarantee)

[The B	ank shall fill in this Bank Guarantee Form in accordance with the instructions indicated.]
insert	Bank's Name, and Address of Issuing Branch or Office]
Tende	r No
Benefi	ciary: [Name and Address of Purchaser]
Date:	
BANK	K GUARANTEE No.:
under	request of the Bidder, we
(a)	has withdrawn its Bid during the period of Bid validity specified by the Bidder in the Form of Bid;
	or
(b)	having been notified of the acceptance of its Bid by the Purchaser during the period of Bid validity, (i) fails or refuses to execute the Contract Form; or (ii) fails or refuses to furnish the Performance Security, if required, in accordance with the Instructions to Bidders.
contra Bidden unsucc Conse	uarantee will expire: (a) if the Bidder is the successful Bidder, upon our receipt of copy of the ct signed by the Bidder and the Performance Security issued to you upon the instruction of the r; or (b) if the Bidder is not the successful Bidder, upon receipt of notification of being cessful bidder from the purchaser; or thirty days after the expiration of the Bidder's Bid. quently, any demand for payment under this guarantee must be received by us at this office on ore that date.

[signature(s)]

Form IV: Manufacturer's Authorization

[The Bidder shall require the Manufacturer to fill in this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated. This letter of authorization should be on the letterhead of the Manufacturer and be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign documents that are binding on the Manufacturer. The Bidder shall include it in its bid, if so, indicated in the BDS.]

Date: [insert date of Bid Submission]

Tender No.: [insert tender number]

<u>Alternative No.:</u> [insert identification No if this is a Bid for an alternative]

To: [insert complete name of the Purchaser]

WHEREAS

We [insert complete name of the Manufacturer], who are official manufacturers of [insert type of Goods manufactured], having factories at [insert full address(es) of the Manufacturer's factory/ies], do hereby authorize [insert complete name of Bidder] to submit a Bid in relation to the Invitation for Bids indicated above, the purpose of which is to provide the following Goods, manufactured by us, namely [insert name and/or brief description of the Goods], and subsequently to negotiate and sign the Contract.

We hereby extend our full guarantee and warranty in accordance with GCC Clause 28 with respect to the Goods offered by the above firm.

Signed: [insert signature(s) of authorized representative(s) of the Manufacturer]

Name: [insert complete name(s) of the authorized representative(s) of the Manufacturer]

Title: [insert title(s) of the authorized representative(s) of the Manufacturer]

Duly authorized to sign this Authorization for and on behalf of [insert complete name of the Bidder]

Dated on the [insert number] day of [insert month], [insert year].

Form V: Integrity Pact

This agreement should be a part of the tender document, which shall be signed and submitted along with the tender document. The head of employing agency/or his authorized representative should be the signing authority. For the Bidders, the Bidder himself or his authorized representative must sign the Integrity Pact (IP).

1 General:

This agreement shall be a part of the standard bidding document, which shall be signed by both the parties at the time of purchase of bidding documents and submitted along with the tender document. This IP is applicable only to "large" scale works, goods and services, the threshold of which will be announced by the government from time to time. The signing of the IP shall not apply to framework contracting such as annual office supplies etc.

2 Objectives:

Whereas, the Employer and the Bidder agree to enter into this agreement, hereinafter referred to as IP, to avoid all forms of corruption or deceptive practice by following a system that is fair, transparent and free from any influence/unprejudiced dealings in the **bidding process**¹ and **contract administration**², with a view to:

- 2.1 Enabling the Employer to obtain the desired contract at a reasonable and competitive price in conformity to the defined specifications of the works or goods or services; and
- 2.2 Enabling bidders to abstain from bribing or any corrupt practice in order to secure the contract by providing assurance to them that their competitors will also refrain from bribing and other corrupt practices.

3. Scope:

The validity of this IP shall cover the bidding process and contract administration period.

4. Commitments of the Employer:

The Employer Commits itself to the following: -

4.1 The Employer hereby undertakes that no officials of the Employer, connected directly or indirectly with the contract, will demand, take a promise for or accept, directly or through

intermediaries, any bribe, consideration, gift, reward, favor or any material or immaterial benefit or any other advantage from the Bidder, either for themselves or for any person, organization or third party related to the contract in exchange for an advantage in the bidding process and contract administration.

- 4.2 The Employer further confirms that its officials shall not favor any prospective bidder in any form that could afford an undue advantage to that particular bidder in the bidding process and contract administration and will treat all Bidders alike.
- 4.3 Officials of the Employer, who may have observed or noticed or have reasonable suspicion shall report to the head of the employing agency or an appropriate government office any violation or attempted violation of clauses 4.1 and 4.2.
- 4.4 Following report on violation of clauses 4.1 and 4.2 by official(s), through any source, necessary disciplinary proceedings, or any other action as deemed fit, including criminal proceedings shall be initiated by the Employer and such a person shall be debarred from further dealings related to the bidding process and contract administration.

5. Commitments of Bidders

The Bidder commits himself/herself to take all measures necessary to prevent corrupt practices, unfair means and illegal activities during any stage of the bidding process and contract administration in order to secure the contract or in furtherance to secure it and in particular commits himself/herself to the following: -

- 5.1 The Bidder shall not offer, directly or through intermediaries, any bribe, gift, consideration, reward, favor, any material or immaterial benefit or other advantage, commission, fees, brokerage or inducement to any official of the Employer, connected directly or indirectly with the bidding process and contract administration, or to any person, organization or third party related to the contract in exchange for any advantage in the bidding process and contract administration.
- 5.2 The Bidder shall not collude with other parties interested in the contract to manipulate in whatsoever form or manner, the bidding process and contract administration.
- 5.3 If the bidder(s) have observed or noticed or have reasonable suspicion that the provisions of the IP have been violated by the procuring agency or other bidders, the bidder shall report such violations to the head of the procuring agency.

6. Sanctions for Violation:

The breach of any of the aforesaid provisions shall result in administrative charges or penal actions as per the relevant rules and laws.

The breach of the IP or commission of any offence (forgery, providing false information, mis-representation, providing false/fake documents, bid rigging, bid steering or coercion) by higher Bidder, or any one employed by him, or acting on his/her behalf (whether with or without

the knowledge of the Bidder), shall be dealt with as per the terms and conditions of the contract and other provisions of the relevant laws, including De-barment Rules.

6.2 The breach of the IP or commission of any offence by the officials of the procuring agency shall be dealt with as per the rules and laws of the land in vogue.

7. Monitoring and Administration:

- The respective procuring agency shall be responsible for administration and monitoring of the 7.1 IP as per the relevant laws.
- The bidden shall be ed in the

abide by

relevant rules.	per the arbitration mechanism contain
We, hereby declare that we have read and understood it.	the clauses of this agreement and shall
The parties hereby sign this Integrity Pact at (place)	on <i>(date)</i>
Affix Legal Stamp	Affix Legal Stamp
SPERIAMI NU BHUTAN 10	
EMPLOYER	BIDDER/REPRESENTATIVE
CID: 1 2 0 0 6 0 0 1 0 6 0 CID:	
Ent	
Witness:	Witness:
Name: Sigay Dorji Procurement Assistant	Name:

Form VI: Deviation Schedule

The Bidder shall specify below, in detail, all deviations from and exceptions to the Bid Document. Any entry shall be referenced to the clause to which they refer.

The Bidder shall be deemed to be compliant with the content and intent of the Bid Document except in respect of deviations and exception listed in this Schedule.

Clause No.	Details of Deviation/ Exception	Reasons for Deviation/ Exception

In case of NO DEVIATION mentioned here and	deviation of clauses	/specification is	s mentioned
elsewhere, then it will be taken as a deviation.			

Signature of Bidder	:	

Place & Date _

Form VII: Price Schedule Form

[The Bidder shall fill in these Price Schedule Forms in accordance with the instructions indicated]

Sl. No.	Description of Goods	Place of origin	Quantity	Unit	Unit Price (BTN)	Total Price (BTN)
Price Schedule attached						
	Total Price					

Name of Bidder [insert complete name of Bidder] Signature of Bidder [signature of person signing the Bid] Date [insert date]

Price Schedule - Related Services- If applicable

SN	Description of Services	Quantity	Unit	Unit Price	Total Price (BTN)
				(BTN)	

Total Bid Price

Name of Bidder [insert complete name of Bidder] Signature of Bidder [signature of person signing the Bid] Date [insert date]



Form VIII: Technical Specifications (If applicable) -As per Price Schedule attached

Item No	Name of Goods or Related Service	Technical Specifications and Standards

Drawings

These Bidding Documents include "No" drawing. Or as per Price Schedules



SECTION IV: GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (GCC) – IN SEPARATE DOCUMENT



SECTION V: SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (SCC)

The followin	g Special Conditions of Contract (SCC) shall supplement and/or amend the General
	of Contract (GCC). Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail
over those in	
Reference to	the GCC is made as under:
1.1.18	Final Destination(s) is: Store, Material Management Section, DGPC, Phuentsholing
1.1.19	The Purchaser is: Material Management Section, DGPC, Phuentsholing
1.3.5 (a)	The meaning of the trade terms shall be as prescribed by Incoterms. If the meaning of any trade term and the rights and obligations of the parties there under shall not be as prescribed by Incoterms, they shall be as prescribed by: [Incoterm 2020]
1.3.5(b)	The term CIP and other similar terms shall be as per the version of Incoterms 2020.
1.5.1	The language shall be "English"
1.7.1	For notices, the addresses shall be: For the Purchaser: Attention: Sigay Dorji Address: Material Management Section, Procurement Unit, DGPC Telephone: 00975 05 254386 E-mail address: s.dorji3774@drukgreen.bt
3.2.1	The amount of the Performance Security shall be 10% of the contract value, if each contract value is above Nu. 0.50 Million prior to signing of contract. OR
	In case of contract value up to Nu.0.50 million, the purchaser shall retain 10% of contract value in place of performance security against each supply. The retention money/performance security shall be released within 30 days from the date of completion of warranty period (if applicable), or within thirty (30) days from the date of complete delivery of all items.
3.2.3	 The types of acceptable Performance Securities and validity are: (a) Performance security: (i) Unconditional bank guarantee issued by a reputable financial institution acceptable to any banks in Bhutan, in the form provided for in the Contract or in any other form acceptable to the purchaser: (ii) Cash warrant, or (iii) Demand Draft or (as applicable) (b) Validity of performance security: The Performance Security shall be valid thirty (30) days beyond the successful completion of the Supplier's performance obligations under the Contract, including the completion of the warranty period under the Contract and for any extension thereto. It shall serve as a guarantee that the Supplier
3.3.1/4	will perform his contractual obligations under the Contract till the warranty period. Subcontracting shall be "not allowed".

5.2.1	The inspections and tests shall be: In case of any anomalies during test/ check, decision made by the end-user shall be final and binding.
5.2.2	Inspections and tests shall be conducted at: Final point of delivery.
6.1.1	The time for Delivery shall be 90 days from date of notification of award or purchase order. Details of Shipping and other Documents to be furnished by the Supplier are: Invoice & Challan, etc.
6.3.1	The applicable rate for liquidated damages for delay shall be 0.30% per day of delay with a maximum of 10% (ten) percent of the total value of the delayed goods or unperformed services
7.1.3	The warranty shall be valid for 365 days after the goods have been delivered and accepted at the final destinations (BHP, CHP, CO, HRDC, KHP, THP, MHP, DHPC) or as per manufacturer's warranty period.
7.1.4 & 7.1.5	The period for repair or replacement shall be: 30 days.
9.1.1 a)	The prices charged for the Goods supplied and the related Services performed "shall not" be adjustable.
9.2.1	Terms of payment shall be: 100% payment shall be made promptly by DGPC, no later than thirty (30) days after the receipt of goods along with invoices and documents in accordance with GCC 9.2.2. Provided that the documents are compliant with all the requirements of DGPC. In case of incomplete/ non-compliant invoices and documents, DGPC shall ask the Supplier to re-submit the invoices and documents with full compliance.
9.3.4	Tax Deducted at Source (TDS) from Bhutanese Bidders shall be "2 %" from the gross amount of bills.
13.1.1	Responsibility for transportation of the Goods shall be as specified in the Incoterms.
13.2.2	The packing, marking and documentation within and outside the packages shall be as per GCC 13.2.
14.1.1	The insurance coverage shall be as specified in the Incoterms 2020.
15.1.2	Contract with a Bhutanese Supplier: In the case of a dispute between the Purchaser and a Bhutanese Supplier, the dispute shall be referred to adjudication or arbitration in accordance with Alternative Dispute Resolution Act of Bhutan 2013.



SECTION VI: CONTRACT FORMS



Form I: Contract Agreement

[The successful Bidder shall fill in this form in accordance with the instructions indicated]

THIS AGREEMENT is made on the [insert number] day of [insert month], [insert year],

BETWEEN

[insert complete name of Purchaser]	, a Purchaser registered under the
2 2	rincipal place of business at <i>[insert address of</i>
Purchaser] (hereinafter called "The Purchaser"),	and
[insert name of Supplier], incorporated under the	a laws of
2 3 11 3. 1	principal place of business at <i>[insert address of</i>
Supplier (hereinafter called "the Supplier").	principal place of business at [insert dataress of

WHEREAS the Purchaser invited Bids for certain Goods and related services, viz., [insert brief description of Goods and Services] and has accepted a Bid by the Supplier for the supply of those Goods and Services for a total sum of [insert Contract Price in words and figures, expressed in the Contract currency/ies] (hereinafter called "the Contract Price").

NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:

- 1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract referred to.
- 2. The following documents shall constitute the Contract between the Purchaser and the Supplier, and each shall be read and construed as an integral part of the Contract, viz.:
 - (a) This Contract Agreement;
 - (b) Performance Security;
 - (c) Integrity Pact;
 - (d) The Purchaser's Notification of Award of Contract;
 - (e) Minutes of Contract Negotiation Meeting (if any);
 - (f) The Special Conditions of Contract;
 - (g) The General Conditions of Contract;
 - (h) Technical Requirements (including Schedule of Supply and Technical Specifications.)
 - (i) The Supplier's Bid and original Price Schedules;
 - (h) [Insert here any other document(s) forming part of the Contract]
- 3. This Contract shall prevail over all other Contract documents. In the event of any discrepancy or inconsistency within the Contract documents, then the documents shall prevail in the order listed above.

- 4. In consideration of the payments to be made by the Purchaser to the Supplier as hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Purchaser to provide the Goods and Services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract.
- 5. The Purchaser hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the Goods and Related Services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the Contract.

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with the laws of Bhutan on the day, month and year indicated above.

For and on behalf of the Purchaser

Signed: [insert signature, affix legal stamp] in the capacity of [insert title or other appropriate designation]

in the presence of [insert signature] [insert identification of official witness]

For and on behalf of the Supplier

Signed: [insert signature of authorized representative(s) of the Supplier, affix legal stamp] in the capacity of [insert title or other appropriate designation]

in the presence of [insert signature] [insert identification of official witness]



Form II: Contract Performance Security

[The bank, as requested by the successful Bidder, shall fill in this form in accordance with the instructions indicated]

Name of the Tender: [insert name of the tender]

Bank's Branch or Office: [insert complete name of Guarantor]

Beneficiary: [insert complete name of the Purchaser]

PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE No.: [insert Performance Guarantee number]

At the request of the Supplier, we hereby irrevocably undertake to pay you any sum(s) not exceeding [insert amount(s)] in figures and in words] upon receipt by us of your first demand in writing declaring the Supplier to be in default under the Contract, without cavil or argument, or you needing to prove or to show grounds or reasons for your demand or the sum specified therein.

This Guarantee shall expire no later than the [insert day/ month/ year], and any demand for payment under it must be received by us at this office on or before that date. We agree to a one-time extension of this Guarantee for a period not to exceed [six months]/ [one year], in response to the Purchaser's written request for such extension, such request to be presented to us before the expiry of the Guarantee.

[signatures of authorized representatives of the bank and the Supplier]

- The Bank shall insert the amount(s) specified in the SCC and denominated, as specified in the SCC, either in the currency(ies) of the Contract or a freely convertible currency acceptable to the Purchaser.
- Date established in accordance with Clause 16.4 of the General Conditions of Contract ("GCC"). The Purchaser should note that in the event of an extension of the time to perform the Contract, the Purchaser would need to request an extension of this Guarantee from the Bank. Such request must be in writing and must be made prior to the expiration date established in the Guarantee.



Form III: Bank Guarantee for Advance Payment

[insert name of the tender].
[insert complete name of Guarantor]
[insert Name and address of the Purchaser]

ADVANCE PAYMENT GUARANTEE No.: [insert Advance Payment Guarantee no.]

At the request of the Supplier, we hereby irrevocably undertake to pay you any sum or sums not exceeding in total an amount of [insert amount(s)] in figures and words] upon receipt by us of your first demand in writing declaring that the Supplier is in breach of its obligation under the Contract because the Supplier used the advance payment for purposes other than toward delivery of the Goods.

It is a condition for any claim and payment under this Guarantee to be made that the advance payment referred to above must have been received by the Supplier in its account [insert account number and domicile of the account]

This Guarantee shall remain valid and in full effect from the date of the advance payment received by the Supplier under the Contract until [insert date²]. We agree to a one-time extension of this Guarantee for a period not to exceed [six months] / [one year], in response to the Purchaser's written request for such extension, such request to be presented to us before the expiry of the Guarantee.

[signature(s) of authorized representative(s) of the bank]

Insert the Delivery date stipulated in the Contract Delivery Schedule, the Purchaser should note that in the event of an extension of the time to perform the Contract, the Purchaser would need to request an extension of this Guarantee from the bank. Such request must be in writing and must be made prior to the expiration date established in the Guarantee.



¹ The bank shall insert the amount(s) specified and denominated in the Notification of Award,

PRICE SCHEDULE

02 I	Material	DESCRIPTION	OTV	LIOM	Unit	Rate	Total	Make/	Country
SN	Code	DESCRIPTION	QTY.	UOM	Figure	Word	Amount (Nu)	Brand	of Origin
1	OEOEBM 20000000176	Binding Machine: Technical specification as per Annexure-I	1	NO				Ars tech/ AMB Tec/ Sonico Equivalent or Higher	
2	ITNWSW 20000000229	Layer 2 edge switch ethernet routing: with 24 10/100/1000 ports, 2 combo 10/100/ 1000 SFP ports, pl us 2 1000baseT rear ports & a 46cm stack cable.	2	NO				D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	
3	ITNWSW 20000000234	8 Port 100/1000 ethernet switch	2	NO				D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	



	Material				Unit	Rate	Total	Make/	Country
SN	Code	DESCRIPTION	QTY.	UOM	Figure	Word	Amount (Nu)	Brand	of Origin
4	ITNWWL 20000000246	Access point: Inbuilt wireless controller, 802.11n: 3X3 MIMO with two spatial streams, PHY data rates up to 300Mbps (40Mhz with 5Ghz), 802.11ac Wave 1 and 2: 3X3 MIMO with two spatial streams, single user or multiuser MIMO PHY data rates up to 867Mbps (80 Mhz in 5Ghz), Integrated antenna: 2.4 GHz, gain 3dBi, internal omni, horizontal beam width 360° • 5GHz, gain 5dBi, internal omni, horizontal beam width 360°, Interfaces: 1x10/100/1000 BASE-T autosensing (RJ45), Power Over Ethernet (PoE) management, Console port (RJ45) USB2.0 (enabled via future software), Indicators: Status LED indicates boot loader status, association status, operating status, boot loader warnings, boot loader errors. Dual-band, controller-based 802.11a/g/n.ac, wave 2, configurable, with default software mobility express.	4	NO				D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	
5	ITPSLP 20000000272	Laserjet printer for duplex printing: i) Printer drivers to support windows 7 and above ii) duplex printing should be available iii) multi-functioning printer: scan, copy, print iv) Heavy duty printer, v) paper size: any size (esp A3, A4), vi) min. of 1 yr warranty after successful delivery	2	SET				Xerox Equivalent or Higher	

	Material				Unit	Rate	Total	Make/	Country
SN	Code	DESCRIPTION	QTY.	UOM	Figure	Word	Amount (Nu)	Brand	of Origin
6	ITSDHD 20000001150	External Hard Drive, 1TB	3	NO				Toshiba/ Seagate Equivalent or Higher	
7	ITCAUP 20000001566	Uninterrupted power supply, 2 KVA, Input Voltage: 230V, Input frequency: 50Hz, O/P voltage: 230V, O/P frequency: 50Hz, backup time: 5-10 minutes.	2	NO				D-Link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	
8	ITPSLP 20000001772	Portable printer with USB connectivity: - Prints upto 23 pages per minute (black) Print upto 16 pages per minute (color)	1	NO				Xerox Equivalent or Higher	
9	ITCARC 20000001814	U Rack - 9: Technical specification as per Annexure-II	1	NO				D-Link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	
10	OEAVPA 20000001910	Speaker stand (STA-150)	2	NO				APC Equivalent or Higher	
11	ITNWWL 20000002284	TP Link Wireless USB Adopter	5	NO				D-Link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	
12	ITCAUP 20000002418	UPS, 1100VA: Technical specification as per Annexure-III	21	NO				APC Equivalent or Higher	
13	ITPSSN 20000002453	Scanner, high end S5100: Technical specification as per Annexure-IV	1	NO				Xerox Equivalent or Higher	

07 Y	Material	DESCRIPTION	OTN	Y. UOM	Unit	Rate	Total	Make/ Brand	Country
SN	Code		QTY.		Figure	Word	Amount (Nu)		of Origin
14	OEOELM 20000002476	Laminating machine: Laminating Sizes: A5, A4, A3 and custom sizes. ✓ Cooling Tray/Area: To allow laminated documents to cool down properly after lamination ✓ Auto Shutoff: Prevents overheating or damage to the machine after extended use. ✓ Safety Sensors: To ensure the machine only operates when properly aligned and avoid injury. ✓ Usages: Large posters, signs, menus, and other large format documents, normal documents, ID cards. ✓ Reverse Function: To eject or un-jam documents that get stuck ✓ Model/weight: Generally compact and lightweight.	1	NO				Gobbler Equivalent or Higher	Oligin



03.1	Material	DESCRIPTION	O/TIV	HOM	Unit	Rate	Total	Make/	Country
SN	Code	DESCRIPTION	QTY.	UOM	Figure	Word	Amount (Nu)	Brand	of Origin
15	ITPSLP 20000003774	Heavy Duty Printer: Standard functions: Copy, Email, Print, Scan, Optional functions: 500+ GB Hard Disk, WiFi Printing, Print speed: up to 45 ppm Recommended monthly print volume: Up to 20,000 pages Standard paper capacity 650 sheets, Maximum paper capacity 2,300 sheets, Two-sided output Standard ,Wi-Fi connectivity Optional, Connectivity Gigabit Ethernet 10/100/1000, Hi Speed USB 2.0(Type A), Hi Speed USB 3.0 (Type B) Maximum copy resolution 600 x 600 dpi, First-page-out time, copying As fast as 5.3 seconds, Print First-page-out time, printing As fast as 5.4 seconds, Processor speed1. 4GHz, Processor type dual Core, Print memory (standard) 2 GB standard, Scan destinations FTP, HTTP, HTTPS, SFTP, SMB, Scan to Network, Scan to USB, Scan to email, Scan file formats, JPEG, PDF, PDF/A, TIFF, Document handler, Single- pass Duplex Automatic Document Feeder (DADF), Paper capacity 550 sheets, Paper size A3 & A4 size	1	NO				Xerox Equivalent or Higher	



ON T	Material	DESCRIPTION	O/TV	HOM	Unit	Rate	Total	Make/	Country
SN	Code	DESCRIPTION	QTY.	UOM	Figure	Word	Amount (Nu)	Brand	of Origin
16	ITPSLP 20000004023	Multi-Function Printer Type II: Printer Specs as follows: -Print Speed: Up to 45 pages per minute (ppm)Monthly Duty Cycle: Up to 200,000 pages per monthConnectivity: 10/100/1000 Base-T Ethernet, High-Speed USB 2.0 direct print, NFC; Optional: WiFi/WiFi Direct with Xerox Dual Band Wireless Kit, Bluetooth (iBeacon)Other Specifications: Print resolution up to 1200 x 2400 dpi, copy resolution up to 600 x 600 dpi,	3	NO				Xerox Equivalent or Higher	
17	ITNWNA 20000004070	Network Crimping Tool: Dual modular plug crimps, strips and cuts; Supports RJ-45/8P8C, RJ-11/6P4C, RJ-12/6P6C with round cable stripper (UTP and STP); Ratchet mechanism; Terminates stranded data or voice cable; Made of corrosion resistant surface for durability; Designed with key way in 8P modular holder	1	NO				D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	



SN	Material Code	DESCRIPTION	QTY.	UOM	Unit Rate		Total	Make/	Country
					Figure	Word	Amount (Nu)	Brand	of Origin
18	OEAVTV 20000004185	LED Screen 55": Smart TV, Resolution standard: Full HD, Screen Type: LED, Resolution (pixels): 1920 X1080, Audio Support: yes, Wireless support (screen Mirroring): Yes, WIFI Support: Yes, Ethernet port: 1, USB port: 3, HDMI port (Minimum): 2, Browser support: Chrome, VLC support: yes, Wall mountable: yes, Wall mount stand: Full motion TV wall mount	8	NO				Samsung/ Sony Equivalent or Higher	
19	OEAVTV 20000004225	LED TV Screen 65" with wall mount kits, NU6900 Series–2160p–Smart–4K UHD TV with HDR.	3	NO				Samsung/ Sony Equivalent or Higher	
20	OEAVTV 20000005093	LED Screen 65" TV: Smart TV -Yes, Resolution standard-Full HD, Screen Type- LED, Resolution (pixels)-1920X1080, Audio Support-yes, Wireless support (screen Mirroring) - Yes, WIFI Support- Yes, Ethernet port-1, USB port- 3, HDMI port (Minimum)-2 Browser support- Chrome, VLC support- yes, Wall mountable- yes, Wall mount stand-Full motion TV wall mount	3	NO				Samsung/ Sony Equivalent or Higher	



SN	Material Code	DESCRIPTION	QTY.	UOM	Unit Rate		Total	Make/	Country
					Figure	Word	Amount (Nu)	Brand	of Origin
21	OEAVTV 20000004344	LCD TV, Screen 50": Smart TV with stand Screen Size (Inches): 50, Display Resolution: 4K Ultra HD 2160p, Motion Processing: Motion Xcelerator, Wifi: Yes. Hdmi Sockets: 3, Size with stand WxHxD (mm): 1118.3 x 683.6 x 228.8 Feet/Pedestal Width & Compatible: 200 x 200, USB sockets: 2, HDMI Audio Return (ARC): Yes (eARC / ARC), Operating System: Tizen, Smart: Yes, TV Plus: Yes	1	NO				Samsung/ Sony Equivalent or Higher	
22	OEAVTV 20000005094	LED Screen 32": Screen Size (Inch): 32, PICTURE, Resolution: 1920 x1080p, Brightness (cd/m2): 500, BLU Type (Backlight): LED, Colors Reproduction (R,G,B): 10bit, Response Time (MPRT), :5ms, Full HD: Yes, VIDEO, AV Mode II (Cinema/Game /Sport): Yes, Clear Voice II: Yes, FEATURE, Invisible Speaker: Yes, Smart Energy Saving: Yes, Intelligent, Sensor: Yes, Picture Wizard: Yes INTERFACE, HDMI: Yes, USB 2.0,: Yes, Component in (Y,Pb,Pr) + Audio: 2, RS-232C: 1	1	NO				Samsung/ Sony Equivalent or Higher	



	Material	DESCRIPTION	O/TIV	HOM	Unit	Rate	Total	Make/	Country
SN	Code	DESCRIPTION	QTY.	UOM	Figure	Word	Amount (Nu)		of Origin
23	OEAVTV 20000001280	LCD TV 32" Smart TV- Yes, Resolution standard- Full HD, Screen Type- LED, Resolution (pixels)- 1920 X1080 Audio Support-yes, Wireless support (screen Mirroring- Yes, WIFI Support- Yes, Ethernet port- 1, USB port- 3, HDMI port (Minimum)- 2, Browser support- Chrome VLC support- yes, Wall mountable- yes, Wall mount stand- Full motion TV wall mount	4	NO				Samsung/ Sony Equivalent or Higher	



	Material				Unit	Rate	Total	Make/	Country
SN	Code	DESCRIPTION	QTY.	UOM	Figure	Word	Amount (Nu)	Brand	of Origin
24	ITNWSW 20000005991	Cisco Catalyst C1000-24ports 10/100/100: Cisco Catalyst C1000-24P-4G-L, 24x 10/ 100/1000Gigabit Ethernet PoE+ port with 4x 1G SFP port and 4 transceiver - l year hardware warranty - Manageable, Gigabit Ethernet - Media Type Supported=Optical Fiber, Twisted Pair - Support the features of the Layer 2 switch Perpetual PoE+support with a power budget of up to 740W CLI and /or intuitive web UI manageability options, Network monitoring through sampled flow (sFlow), Security with 802.1X support for connected devices, Switched Port Analyzer (SPAN), and Bridge Protocol Data Unit (BPDU) Guard - Compact fanless models available with a depth of less than 13 inches (33 cm) - Device management support with over-the-air access via Bluetooth, Simple Network Management Protocol (SNMP), RJ-45 console access - Reliability with a higher Mean Time Between Failures (MTBF) and an enhanced limited lifetime warranty support (E-LLW)	1	NO				Cisco Equivalent or Higher	
25	ITPSCP 20000006299	Xerox Versalink-B7025 Printer: Technical specification as per Annexure-V	1	NO				Xerox Equivalent or Higher	
26 or Constant	OEAVCA 20000006375	Camera Lens (RF 800mm F11): RF-S55-210mm F5-7.1 IS STM	1	NO				Sony Equivalent or Higher	

02 I	Material	DESCRIPTION	O.TTV		Unit	Rate	Total	Make/	Country
SN	Code		QTY.	UOM	Figure	Word	Amount (Nu)	Brand	of Origin
27	OEAVCA 20000006389	Binocular 60*60 HD: Monarch 5 20x56, binoculars offer excellent clarity and brightness with a 56mm objective lens Rugged and water proof	1	NO				Nikon Equivalent or Higher	
28	OEAVPA 20000006400	PA Gooseneck Microphone GM-615	4	NO				Ahuja Equivalent or Higher	
29	OEAVPA 20000006401	PA Wireless microphone(AWM-495v2)	2	NO				Ahuja Equivalent or Higher	



	Material				Unit	Rate	Total	Make/	Country
SN	Code	DESCRIPTION	QTY.	UOM	Figure	Word	Amount (Nu)	Brand	of Origin
30	OEAVPA 20000006408	Portable and Rechargeable Speaker: Transducers: 200mm Woofer, 25mm Dome Tweeters, Output power: 1300watts,Power input: 100-240V ~50/60Hz, Frequency response: 54 Hz to 20 kHz, Signal to noise ratio: > 98 dB, Battery Type: built-in rechargeable lithium-ion battery, Battery charge time:3 hrs, Music play time: Up to 12 hours, Cable type: compatible cable, Cable length: 3meters,USB charge out: 5V /2.1A, USB format: FAT16, FAT32, Bluetooth version: 5.0 and above, Bluetooth profile: A2DP V1.4, AVRCP v1.6, Bluetooth transmitter frequency range: 2402 MHz to 2480 MHz, Bluetooth transmitter power: ≤10 dBm, Bluetooth transmitter modulation: GFSK (Gaussian Frequency Shift Keying), Supported format: MP3, WAV, WMA, FLAC, Product dimension (DxWxH):10.15 X12.32 X19.15 in (258 X 313 X 486mm),Net weight:17.4lb (7.9kg), Packaging dimension (LxWxH): 10.87 X13. 35X20.35in (276 x 339x517)Packaging weight: 20.5lb(9.3kg)	2	NO				JBL Equivalent or Higher	
31	SPSTTCTC 300001122	Ethernet Cat 5E RJ45 inline couplers 8p	10	NO				D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	
ONET CONET CO	TNWNACB 3000000010	Ethernet cable, UTP cat 6E	1,525	M				D-link/PT Link	

	Material				Unit	Rate	Total	Make/	Country
SN	Code	DESCRIPTION	QTY.	UOM	Figure	Word	Amount (Nu)	Brand	of Origin
								Equivalent or Higher	
33	ITNWNACT 5000000015	Network Cable Tester: It can quickly test Ethernet 10Bose-T(TP/STP), AT & T258A, EIA/TIA 568A/B, 8-Position Token Ring, and USOC4/6/8 modular cable. Automatic test for open Circuits, Shorts, mis-wires, and reversals. 9V battery. Accessories: Carrying Case, Test Leads, manual	1	NO				D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	
34	ITNWSWMO 5000000066	Base 1000 LX SFP for L2	6	NO				D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	
35	ITSDACAC 5000000181	Laptop Bag	4	NO				Sample to be submitted	



	Material				Unit	Rate	Total	Make/	Country
SN	Code	DESCRIPTION	QTY.	UOM	Figure	Word	Amount (Nu)	Brand	of Origin
36	ITNWNACB 5000000201	CAT 6A Cable: Conductors 26 AWG (0,14 mm²) tinned copper Insulation: Density Polyethylene, Nom. Dia. 0,039" (1mm) Assembly: Pairs cabled with Kevlar strength members and separation tape wrapped Shields: Inner: Aluminiummylar 100% coverage Outer: tinned copper braid 80% coverage, Jacket: Black, special PUR compound Min bend radius (During installation): 72mm (10x O. D.) Min bend radius (During operation): 36mm (5 x O.D.) Min flexes to failure: Passes IEC 61156-6 requirements Temperature:-40°C (-40°F)/+85°C (185°F)	610	M				D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	
37	ITNWNANA 5000000204	Optic Fiber Patch Cord LC/SC Duplex 1m long	20	NO				D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	
38	ITNWNANA 5000000250	Fiber Media Converter: Single mode Media converter fiber optical Single1310nm 1550nm 10/100M 20km RJ45 SC Connector fiber optic media converter	6	NO				D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	
39	ITNWNANA 5000000300	Fiber splice enclosure	10	NO				D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	
4 Qer	ITNWWL 5000000338	Fiber media converter: Multi Mode:10/100/ 1000 base-TX to 1000 base -fx	4	NO				D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	

	Material				Unit	Rate	Total	Make/	Country
SN	Code	DESCRIPTION	QTY.	UOM	Figure	Word	Amount (Nu)	Brand	of Origin
41	ITCAACAC 5000000342	HDMI cable, 15M	3	NO				D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	
42	ITNWNANA 5000000400	Fiber joint slave (sleeve) with GMB-6C Microphone base	600	NO				D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	
43	ITNWNANA 5000000440	Cable tie for eth cat. 6	6	PAK				D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	
44	ITCAACAC 5000000492	HDMI cable, 5M	2	NO				D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	
45	ITNWNANA 5000000501	SC-SC pig tail connector for fiber optic	20	NO				D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	
46	ITNWNANA 5000000591	Fiber Optical Distribution Pannel (FODP)	2	NO				D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	
47	ITSDMSMS 5000000698	Pen drive, 32 GB	18	NO				Toshiba/ Seagate Equivalent or Higher	



	Material				Unit	Rate	Total	Make/	Country
SN	Code	DESCRIPTION	QTY.	UOM	Figure	Word	Amount (Nu)	Brand	of Origin
48	ITCAACBA 5000000813	APC Symmetra LX Battery: Technical specification as per Annexure- IV	6	NO				APC Equivalent or Higher	
49	ITNWNANA 5000000892	Cable Tag	6	PAK				D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	
50	ITCAACAC 5000001006	SSD for laptop, 500 GB	10	NO				Dell Equivalent or Higher	
51	ITNWNANA 5000001013	Media Converter Function: Conversion, Converts copper Ethernet signals (10/100 /1000 Base-T) to optical signals (1000Base-LX/LH) and vice versa. Distance Extension: Extends Ethernet network connections over longer distances (up to 20 km or more) using single-mode fiber optic cable. Standards: Typically complies with IEEE 802.3ab and IEEE 802.3z standards. Ports: RJ45: 10/100/1000 Mbps Auto-Negotiation RJ45 port supporting Auto-MDI / MDIX. Fiber: SC single-mode fiber connector. Wavelength: Transmission: 1550 nm (TX). Reception: 1310 nm (RX). Speed: 10/100/ 1000 Mbps. Fiber Type: Single-mode fiber (SM). Distance: Up to 20 km (12.4 miles) or more. "	24	NO				D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	

	Material				Unit	Rate	Total	Make/	Country
SN	Code	DESCRIPTION	QTY.	UOM	Figure	Word	Amount (Nu)	Brand	of Origin
52	ITNWNACT 5000001031	Fiber Optic Stripper, 9 Inch, Dron Edge 3 Hole	2	NO				D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	
53	ITNWNACT 5000001032	Optic Cable Sheath Removing Tool Kit: SI-01 Cutting machine, CT-274 (3-28 (1/8"- 1-1/8") Cutter optical fiber Stripper Tools Kit	1	NO				D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	
54	ITNWNACT 5000001033	Fiber Optic Cable Tester 1mW: Plastic Visual Fault Locator 5KM/VFL with FC male to LC Female, Adaptor	1	NO				D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	
55	ITNWNACB 5000001034	Fiber ST to SC: (Male to Male Duplex Optic Adapter)	10	NO				D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	
56	ITCAUPSP 5000001081	SMF Battery 12 Volts, 42 AH for Delta: Online Power supply Inverter UPS - (20 Nos) - including battery connecting accessories & installation, testing and commissioning of the UPS charges	40	NO				D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	
57	ITCAACAC 5000001082	Internal SSD, 1TB	1	NO				Toshiba/ Seagate Equivalent or Higher	
58	ITSDACAC 5000001083	RAM 8GB for Dell Latitude 5410	20	NO				Dell Equivalent or Higher	

	Material				Unit	Rate	Total	Make/	Country
SN	Code	DESCRIPTION	QTY.	UOM	Figure	Word	Amount (Nu)	Brand	of Origin
59	ITCAACAC 5000001084	HDMI cable, 3 meters	2	NO				D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	
60	OETCEPSP 7000000085	Speaker cables	200	M				Ahuja Equivalent or Higher	
61	OEOEMSMS 7000000243	Cable Reel Extension Cord, mod.: 2YJR-US	2	NO				Anchor/ Equivalent/ Higher	
62	OEOEMSMS 7000000494	Extension cord, Flat, 16A, 6 way	8	NO				Anchor/ Equivalent/ Higher	
63	OEOEMSMS 7000000662	Extension Lead Heavy Duty: Power Extension Cable Reel 50m with 4 Sockets, Overload Protection and Cable Guide, 3 core x 4 sq mm cable.	2	NO				Anchor/ Equivalent/ Higher	
64	OETCEPSP 7000000670	Mike Cable- XLR to P38(15Mtrs)	6	NO				D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	
65	OETCEPSP 7000000671	Mike Cable- XLR to P38(10Mtrs)	4	NO				D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	
66	OETCEPSP 7000000672	Mike cable-3 pin XLR Male to XLR Female 15 Mtrs	6	NO		_		D-link/PT Link Equivalent or Higher	

07.1	Material	DESCRIPTION	QTY.		Unit	Rate	Total	Make/	Country
SN	Code	DESCRIPTION		UOM	Figure	Word	Amount (Nu)	Brand	of Origin
67	OETCEPSP 7000000673	3.5 mm to 6.35 mm adater Jack Audio cable	2	NO				Ahuja Equivalent or Higher	

Total Amount in Figure:

Total Amount in Words:



Annexure- I



Material Description: A4 39 Holes Spiral Binder Machine

- Material: Metal
- > Suitable for A4 size document
- ➤ 15 sheets punch at a single slot.
- > safe & comfortable, soild base, high quality steel cutters
- The machine is used in press and book publishing sectors for binding the papers



Annexure-II

Server Rack 9U Combo Wall Rack Mount with 6 Power Socket & Cable - Lock & Keys - Tray (1 No) - 1 Cooling Fan and Adjustable Shelf



Brand Server Rack

Colour Metallic

Material Metal

Compatible server rack

Devices

Mounting Wall Mount

Type



Annexure-III

APC Back-UPS BX1100C-IN 1100VA / 660W, 230V, UPS System, An ideal Power Backup & Protection for Home Office, Desktop PC & Home Electronics



Brand APC

Battery Cell Lead Acid

Composition

Product 36D x 20W x 37H Centimetres

Dimensions

Voltage 230 Volts

Colour Black

About this item

- Compact Design Line Interactive UPS with Load Capacity of 660Watts / 1100VA
- Five 6A, 2/3 Pin Indian Power Socket (4 Battery Backed-up & Surge Protected plus 1 Surge Only Protected Outlet)
- Automatic Voltage Regulator (AVR) with Wide Input Voltage Range 145-290V
- 2x7.2Ah Battery provides 30 90 min. Back-Up time as per the load
- Generator Compatible
- Compatible with low power loads e.g. Wi-Fi router, DSL modem
- Cold start capability allows the load to power on just on battery
- Stays quiet during a changeover from mains to generator
- 1 Year of Warranty including Battery



Annexure-IV

Scanner High end

SL.	Scanner type		ADF (Automatic Document Feeder), duplex scanning
No			
1	Scanning mod	es	Colour, monochrome, automatic (colour / monochrome detection)
2	Image sensor		Colour CCD (Charge-coupled device) X 2
3		Normal mode	Colour 150 dpi, monochrome 300 dpi, simplex, duplex, 18 ppm
4	Scanning	Better mode	Colour 200 dpi, monochrome 400 dpi, simplex, duplex, 12 ppm
5	Speed	Best mode	Colour 300 dpi, monochrome 600 dpi, simplex, duplex, 6 ppm
6		Excellent mode	Colour 600 dpi, monochrome 1,200 dpi, simplex, duplex, 0.6 ppm
7	Scanning rang	e	A4, A5, A6, B5, B6, Business card, Letter, Legal and Custom sizes (can set for up to 10 different paper types; Max: 216 X 360 mm (8.5 X 14.17 in), Min: 50.8 X 50.8 mm (2 X 2 in)) / Automatically recognizes document size
8	Paper capacity	, ,	Maximum 50 sheets (A4, 80 g/m² or 20 lb)
9	Interface		USB3.0 (USB version Compatible)



Annexure- V

Xerox Versalink-B7025 Printer

Standard functions	Copy, Print, Scan		
Duty cycle	Up to 107,000 images/month		
First-page-out time, copying	As fast as 6.8 seconds		
First-page-out time, printing	As fast as 10.4 seconds		
Two-sided output	Standard		
Power consumption	Operating: 1,100 W		
	Standby: 83 W		
	Power save: as low as 0.80 W		
Maximum print resolution	1200 x 1200 dpi		
Print memory (standard)	2 GB standard		
Hard drive	320 GB (optional on Desktop Model)		
Connectivity	Ethernet 10/100/1000 Base-T, High-speed USB 3.0, NFC Tap-to-Pair, Wi-Fi 802.11n and Wi-Fi Direct with optional Wi-Fi Kit (concurrent wired and wireless connections supported)		
OS support	Citrix, Fedora Core 24, HP-UX® 11iv3, IBM® AIX® 7.2, Linux®, Mac OS® version 10.10, Mac OS® version 10.11, Mac OS® version 10.12, Mac OS® version 12, Oracle® Solaris 11.3, Redhat® Enterprise, SUSE® 13.2, Windows® 10, Windows® 11, Windows® 7, Windows® 8, Windows® Server 2000, Windows® Server 2003, Windows® Server 2008, Windows® Server 2008 R2, Windows® Server 2012		
Document handler	Duplex Automatic Document Feeder Capacity: 110 sheets		
	Tray (Bypass tray): 100 sheets		
Paper capacity	Tray 1: 520 sheets		
	Tray 2 : 520 sheets		
Paper size	Tray (Bypass tray): Custom sizes: 3.5 x 3.9 in. to 11.7 x 17 in. (89 x 98 mm to 297 x 432 mm)		
	Tray 1 : Custom sizes: 5.5 x 7.2 in. to 11.7 x 17 in. (140 x 182 mm to 297 x 432 mm)		
	Tray 2 : Custom sizes: 5.5 x 7.2 in. to 11.7 x 17 in. (140 x 182 mm to 297 x 432 mm)		
Scan destinations	Scan to Email, Scan to Home, Scan to Network (Browse FTP or Browse SMB), Scan to USB		
Scan file formats	JPG, Linearized PDF (set via embedded web server) and PDF/A, PDF (single and multi-page), Password-protected PDF, Searchable PDF, TIFF (single and multi-page), XPS (single and multi-page)		



APC Symmetra LX Battery Module



SYBT5

0			
	VP	rvi	PW

Presentation Extended run power protection for servers, networks, and telecommunications

Lead Time Usually in Stock

Main

Product Or Component Type Battery accessory

Number Of Rack Unit 0U

Number Of Cables 1.

Battery Type Lead-acid battery

Provided Equipment Installation guide

Batteries & Runtime

Battery Location Internal battery

Number Of Battery Blocks Per 10

String

Number Of Battery Free Slots₀

Number Of Battery Filled Slots 0

Device Mounting Enclosed battery cartridge

Battery Voltage 120 V

Number Of Battery Replacement

Quantity

Physical

Height 14 cm

Width 21 cm

Depth 54.6 cm

Net Weight 29.1 kg

Mounting Mode Not rack-mountable

Usb Compatible No

Conformance

Standards UL 1778

Product Certifications

Environmental

CSA



Ambient Air Temperature For	r ₀₄₀ °C
Operation	
Operating Altitude	010000 ft
Relative Humidity	095 %
Ambient Air Temperature For Storage	r-1545 °C
Storage Altitude	0.004572.00 m
Storage Relative Humidity	095 %
Packing Units	
Unit Type Of Package 1	PCE
Number Of Units In Package 1	1
Package 1 Height	38.5 cm
Package 1 Width	75 cm
Package 1 Length	28.6 cm
Package 1 Weight	32.28 kg
Contractual warranty	
Warranty	2 years repair or replace

